
 

                                                         

                                            Board of Aldermen Meeting                                                                                                                                
                                                       City of Edgerton, Mo 
                                                                 City Hall 
                                               December 4th, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. 

Agenda 

1. Present 

Aldermen- Bill Rogers 

Aldermen- Jim Bosch 

Aldermen- Joel Dudley 

 

Absent 

Aldermen- Vikki Kidwell 

 

 

Also Present 

Mayor- Shawn Harmer 

City Administrator - Amy Bledsoe 

Public Works- Travis Hollars 

Chief of Police- Ian Johns  

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

2. Approved Minutes 

Motion to approve minutes. 

Aldermen- Bill Rogers: Motion 

Aldermen- Jim Bosch: 2nd 

Aldermen- Joel Dudley: Approved 

Aldermen- Vikki Kidwell: Absent 

 

 



3. Read and approve bills 

Motion to approve bills. 

Aldermen- Joel Dudley: Motion 

Aldermen-Jim Bosch: 2nd 

Aldermen-Bill Rogers: Approved 

Aldermen- Vikki Kidwell: Absent 

 

4. Reports 

City Administrator- Sent out 30 past due shut off notices. 0 on the pay plan agreement. Shut 2 

residences off. Complaints on dogs. Candidate filing began on the 6th and continue to the 27th. 

Working on budget.  

 

Sewer- Sewer samples were taking. Alex has been sampling the lagoon two times a week. We had a 

high-pressure sewer main break.   

 

Water- Water samples were taking, One water main break. We are done with the chlorine flush. We 

have received all electric meters.  

 

Parks- Park lights are scheduled to be switched to L.E.D something in 2023. 

 

Public Works- Plow truck is ready for snow. Statues at the memorial were sprayed with a clear coat 

varnish. 7 dig rights for the month.  

 

Work orders-Only 2 outstanding and that is the culvert at trailer park and fire hydrants.  

 

Police- 4 Calls for the month of November.  Chief Johns also advised the board there has been no calls 

to dispatch regarding dogs.  Amy advised the board that Edgerton Neighbors is not a city ran page and 

we do not go by complaints due to the fact.  

Due to recent car break ins in surrounding counties Chief John advised not to leave your car unlocked 

and to take all valuables into the homes.  

 

Emergency management- Siren went off. 

 

Joel Dudley- None 
Vikki Kidwell- Absent 
Bill Rogers- None 
Jim Bosch- None 
 

5. Citizen input:  



Cory Lammers- Asked Travis if he was aware of the no parking signs being removed by the 

school. Travis stated yes, he seen that and will get them back up. 

Mayor Harmer stated we need no parking signs put up at the end of perry. Amy advised will 

have to amend the ordinance to have that street added. 

Cory also stated due to all the cars parked along Frank St, it makes it hard to see if there are 

any oncoming traffic. Mayor Harmed advised Cory that we will have a work session in January. 

Sheryl Hanks- Asked for a update on the stop sign at Aller. Travis advised he does have a post 

for it now and will get that back up. Sheryl stated she loves dogs but I’m getting fed up with 

them running, she explained some past problems with dogs and just this morning Dumbo was 

chasing her cat. Sheryl stated her dog got out and was picked up, she had to go and pay to get 

her dog back and would like to know why this has changed. Mayor Harmer explained that first 

county needs to be called on dogs so there is a paper trail. They will dispatch Ian out if he is 

available, and if not, they will send another officer. Unfortunately, with Jackson’s is no longer 

taken dogs which leaves us without a place to house the dogs until the owners claim them. 

Sheryl asked Chief Johns if Mr. Richardson talked to him about his house getting broke into 

twice. Chief Johns advised he has only made a report on one break in.  

Ronna Moore- Can we get a speed limit sigh on Clark Street? Amy advised the speed limit is 25 

unless otherwise posted per city ordinance.  

I have a verbal quote for the work needed at the city park. Mayor Harmed asked if she could 

get that down on paper and submitted over to the city.  

Michael Heath-Wondering if there is anything I can do for community service for boy scouts? 

The board advised if something comes up they will contact him.   

 

6.  Old business: 

Secondary line-Travis talked to Dekalb water and the last house going North toward 116 is the 

last connection for them. Travis advised just running a line from the old opry to the water 

tower would be 1.5 million dollars. The clerk advised the board there is no water grants out 

there that does not require a matching amount. The board agreed that we do not have the 

sources to put in a secondary line. 

Caved sewer line- Travis stated he called to make the appointment to have the line scoped out 

and they missed quoted him the actual price is $1100.00 instead of the $900.00. 

Motion to have the caved sewer line scoped out to not exceed $1200.00. 

Aldermen- Joel Dudley: Motion 



Aldermen- Jim Bosch: 2nd 

Aldermen-Bill Rogers: Approved 

Aldermen-Vikki Kidwell: Absent 

 

Property insurance and cyber insurance- Amy went over the pricing for moperm and cowbell. 

Motion to accept MOPERM and Cyber insurance policies for the year of 2023. 

Aldermen- Joel Dudley: Motion 

Aldermen-Bill Rogers: 2nd 

Aldermen- Jim Bosch: Approved 

Aldermen- Vikki Kidwell: Absent 

 

Trailer park- Amy advised the board that the certified letter to the owner was returned due to 

“not at this address”. Mayor Harmer stated to get with the city attorney and see what the 

next step would be. 

Lagers- Amy stated the numbers in the packet provided by Penny when she was last here. The 

board went over all the tiers and the pricing. 

Motion to go at L1 at 4% rate for the first 2 years. 

Aldermen- Jim Bosch: Motion 

Aldermen- Joel Dudley:2nd 

Aldermen- Bill Rogers: Approved 

Aldermen- Vikki Kidwell: Absent 

 

7. New Business 

 

Nash’s Liquor License- There has been no issues with the sale of liquor. 

Motion to approve Nash’s liquor license. 

Aldermen-Bill Rogers: Motion 

Aldermen- Joel Dudley: 2nd 

Aldermen- Jim Bosch: Approved 

Aldermen- Vikki Kidwell: Absent 

 

Push mower- Nancy Montgomery would like to keep the push mower that the city paid for. 

The board stated they could not allow that since we are taking over mowing next year we 

would need to use the mower instead of buying a new one.  

 

 

8. Adjournment 



             Motion to adjourn meeting. 

             Aldermen- Bill Rogers: Motion 

             Aldermen- Joel Dudley: 2nd 

             Aldermen- Jim Bosch: Approved 

            Aldermen- Vikki Kidwell: Absent 

 

 

 

 

Minutes taken by: _________________________________ Date: _________________ 

 

Approved by: _____________________________________ Date:_________________ 

 

 

 


